

Stephanie Jagiello
stephanie@stephaniejagiello.com
[linkedin.com/in/stephaniejagiello](https://www.linkedin.com/in/stephaniejagiello)
stephaniejagiello.com

SUMMARY

20+ years of experience specializing in UX/UI design, visual design, art direction, and front-end coding - evolving with design and technology. Expert in delivering high-fidelity visual designs and brand systems. Continuously advancing knowledge in new design methodologies and technologies while maintaining a holistic approach to design for cohesive and impactful user experiences. View my portfolio and archives online at <https://stephaniejagiello.com>

EXPERIENCE

Freelance Product UX/UI and Graphic Designer

Jan 2014 – Present

Clients include: Triplt, Jobscore, Eloqua, Bank of America, Viewstream, Kadiko

Product UX/UI and Graphic Designer, CloudOn

Feb 2014 – Sep 2014

- Designed UI prototypes, product specifications, and visual systems for CloudOn's mobile platforms, later acquired by Dropbox.
- Collaborated on the responsive redesign for iPhone, iPad, and Android.

UX/UI/Graphic Designer, Replicon

Jan 2011 – Dec 2011

- Developed UX flows and high-fidelity UI visual prototypes for SaaS platforms. Brand redesign.

Art Director/UI Designer, Screamstream

Aug 2005 – Feb 2007

- Art-directed UI/UX design projects for major clients including Yahoo, Facebook, IGN, and Walmart.

EDUCATION

- Supervised Machine Learning: Regression and Classification, Coursera/Stanford University (2023)
- 3D Computer Graphics for Special Effects, Academy of Art University (2003)
- Customized major: TPW/DAI/MSP. BA in Instructional Writing (TPW) and Graphic Design (DAI) for Multimedia (MSP), San Francisco State University (1996)

SKILLS

- UX/UI Design | Prototyping | Web Animation | Vector Illustration
- Branding & Identity | Figma | Adobe Illustrator
- Mentorship | Cross-functional Collaboration